
2024-10-08 - GMC/Welsh Gov meeting 15 Oct: Agenda 

From: Redacted s40(2)@gmc-uk.org>  

Sent: 08 October 2024 09:53 

To: Redacted s40(2)(HSCEY - NHS Workforce & Operations - Workforce & Corp. 

Business Directorate 

Cc: Redacted s40(2)(HSCEY - NHS Workforce & Operations - Workforce & Corp. 

Business Directorate); Redacted s40(2)(HSCEY - NHS Workforce & Operations - 

Workforce & Corp. Business Directorate); Redacted s40(2)@gmc-uk.org; Redacted 

s40(2)@gmc-uk.org; GMC Wales 

Subject: GMC/Welsh Gov meeting 15 Oct: Agenda 

Hi Redacted s40(2) 

We’re looking forward to our bi-monthly meeting with you and colleagues on 15 

October.  

Please see below suggested agenda items that we would like to cover (some of 

these will be quick updates that we will be able to speed through). Is there anything 

you would like to discuss? 

Suggested agenda 

1. Priorities of the new Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Care 

2. Betsi Cadwaladr UHB RO 

3. Update from GMC Wales Council seminar and UK Advisory Forum 

4. Workforce data roundtable proposal 

5. Update on regulation of PA/AAs 

All the best, 

Redacted s40(2) 

Redacted s40(2) General Medical Council | Cyngor Meddygol Cyffredinol 

Email | Ebost:   Redacted s40(2) @gmc-uk.org 

www.gmc-uk.org 
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